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We are close to f inalizing the sale w ith EK propert ies of the current tow n building 
at 9730 W Smith and 9800 W Smith.  As w e w ill need to lease the property at 
9800 back w hile w e w ork on the Tow n hall as part of  the redevelopment project, 
w e have w orked on this lease w ith EK propert ies. The lease is for a four year term. 
It  also lays out the Tow ns and property ow ners responsibilit ies in regards to 
maintenance and taxes.   
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